

OBERON COUNCIL

137-139 Oberon Street
PO Box 84
OBERON NSW 2787



ABN 13 632 416 736

Telephone: (02) 6329 8100
Fax: (02) 6329 8142
email: council@oberon.nsw.gov.au
Website: www.oberon.nsw.gov.au

Contact: **Shane Wilson**
Your Ref: PR11-50
Our Ref: SW:JB

27 February 2018

Western Joint Regional Planning Panel
Planning Panels Secretariat
GPO Box 39,
Sydney NSW 2001

Dear Sir/Madam

2016WES011 – DA10.2016.38.1

I refer to the abovementioned applications for the proposed development at Middle Creek Quarry.

As a result of the requirement for the applicant to reapply for SEAR's, Council has undertaken further exhibition and assessment of the amended EIS and associated documents.

The amended EIS and associated documents, along with the Council's report and submission report have now been resubmitted for the Western Joint Regional Planning Panel to assess and determine the application. It is noted that provision supplementary reports have now been considered within the assessment report.

During the resubmission period additional public exhibition was undertaken, with a total of six submissions being received, however three were resubmitted after the first exhibition period. The submissions are detailed within the submissions report and are detailed within the two exhibition periods.

It is Council's opinion that there have been no new concerns raised as a result of the amended SEAR's, EIS or submission and therefore a second public meeting is not considered to be required.

Should you require any further information on this matter, please don't hesitate in contacting me directly.

Yours faithfully,

Shane Wilson
Planning & Development Director